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Brenda Long

From: Brenda Long
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 9:52 AM
To: Rrachelle Breckenridge
Subject: FW: PPMDL - Heartland Pawnbroker 3-12-19
Attachments: PPMDL - Heartland Pawnbroker 3-12-19.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Response
Rrachelle Breckenridge Approve: 3/15/2019 11:30 AM

I have the required approvals for Heartland Pawnbrokers. 
 

Brenda Long, Assistant City Clerk 

(913) 971-8675 | OlatheKS.org 

Resource Mgmt | City of Olathe, Kansas 

Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service 

     

 

From: Brenda Long  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 2:04 PM 
To: GIS Shared <GISShared@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Rrachelle Breckenridge <RRBreckenridge@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Shannon 
Brandau <SMBrandau@OLATHEKS.ORG> 
Subject: PPMDL ‐ Heartland Pawnbroker 3‐12‐19 
 

Please use the voting tab to make comments and recommendations for the attached Distance 
Restricted Business License Application for Heartland Pawn Brokers, located at 395 N. Ridgeview, by 
March 19, 2019. 
 
Olathe City Code now requires that we have all business restricted businesses checked to make sure 
they are compliant as they are issued their licenses.  I am attaching the ordinance, which should 
clarify the requirements. 
 
Please let me know if you have questions. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 2:04 PM
To: GIS Shared; Rrachelle Breckenridge; Shannon Brandau
Subject: PPMDL - Heartland Pawnbroker 3-12-19
Attachments: PPMDL - Heartland Pawnbroker 3-12-19.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient
GIS Shared
 Shannon Brandau

Response
Approve: 3/15/2019 9:30 AM 

Approve: 3/14/2019 8:37 AM

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
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